
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: Chris Cruse
Cc: Gary & Cheryl Burrows; Char Sheridan
Subject: BL-21-00032 Sheridan - Notice to Record
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:55:45 AM
Attachments: BL-21-00032 Sheridan SurveyReview.pdf
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Good morning!

Please see attached comments from PW. Once comments have been addressed, the survey can
be recorded at any time. 

Please send me a copy of the recorded survey and let me know once taxes have been paid in
full for all involved parcels and I can process final approval. 

Thank you, 

Rachael Stevie

From: Candie Leader
Sent: Thursday, April 7, 2022 10:51:36 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Subject: RE: BL-21-00032 Sheridan - Request for survey review
 
Good morning,
 
Please find survey review comments attached.
 
Thanks 
 

Candie Leader
Administrative Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Works
411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Direct Line: 509-962-7699
Cell: 509-201-2854
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:54 AM
To: Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-21-00032 Sheridan - Request for survey review
 
Hello, 

Please see attached preliminary final survey for the Sheridan BLA.

mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:chris@cruseandassoc.com
mailto:burrows@inlandnet.com
mailto:peohchar@gmail.com
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TO:  All Staff 
FROM:  Kelee Hodges, Engineer Tech II on behalf of Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor 
DATE:  April 6, 2022 
SUBJECT: County Survey Review of BL-21-00032 Sheridan 
 
SURVEY: 
 
1. Bearing is missing for parcels 1 and 2 on the northern boundary. 
 
2. All roadways must show name, width, underlying ownership, easement or right of way and 


surfacing material. 
 


 
 
  
 


 
 


 
 
 


 





		m e m o r a n d u m

		FROM:  Kelee Hodges, Engineer Tech II on behalf of Justin Turnbull, County Surveyor









Thank you!

From: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:50:48 AM
To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Gary & Cheryl Burrows; Char Sheridan; Jeremy Johnston
Subject: RE: BL-21-00032 Sheridan - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

 

Rachael – Attached is a preliminary copy of the BLA survey with lot summaries to start the final
review process. Please review and contact us back if you need any additional information.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
Chris@Cruseandassoc.com
 

From: Cruse and Associates Office <office@cruseandassoc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 10:44 AM
To: Chris Cruse <chris@cruseandassoc.com>
Subject: FW: BL-21-00032 Sheridan - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
 
 

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 10:23 AM
To: peochar@gmail.com
Cc: burrows@inlandnet.com; Cruse and Associates Office <office@cruseandassoc.com>; Jeremy
Johnston <jeremy.johnston@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: BL-21-00032 Sheridan - Conditional Preliminary Approval
 
Good morning,
 
Please see attached correspondence regarding your Boundary Line Adjustment application.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.

mailto:chris@cruseandassoc.com
mailto:Chris@Cruseandassoc.com
mailto:office@cruseandassoc.com
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mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Thank you so much and have a great weekend.
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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